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pf Reenrt of the Board

The Board la pleased to present ita report and the audited financial statementa for the year ended 31
March 2021,

Overview of 2020/21

The 2020/21 business year proved to be the most significant test of Southdown throughout its" five
decades of oparating, The impact of the coronavirus pandemic placed critical and sustalned pressure
on all araas of the organisation. Although as at April 2021, wa continue to oparate under restrictive
conditions, after the anniversary of the start of the pandemic we are able to begin to reflect on the

axperiance and key points of learning.

it Is with considerable personal prida that | am able to report that despite all the unprecedented
challenges, Southdown performed excallently, keeping clients and staff safe, maintaining vital support
sarvices and business systems and remalning financially stable. This 8 a true testament Lo the strong
starting position for Southdown and the amazing work and commitment of staff who were able and willing
to quickly adapt working practices, rising to every challenge posed.

As @ support provider for extremely vulnerable clients, particularly the 200 people with leaming
disablities and underlying health conditions across our care sarvices, at the start of the pandemic we
had real fears of the impact of Covid-19 and our abllity to protect clients and staff. Fortunately, as a
result of the successful management of the amarging crisis within Southdown, we aré pleasad to be
abla to report that we sustained no Covid fatalities across any of our residential care seftings.

For the thousands of clients across our mental health and housing support services, we wera abla 1o
immediately transfar sarvice dellvery to non-face te face models, whilst rataining essantial visils for those
identifled as most vulnerable and at risk. We were also able to develop new digital support tools,
enauring that clients were able to banefit from peer support during lockdowns,

As a soclal landlord, we have been able to maintain effective housing and property services, with a focus
on keaping In more regular contact with tenants. Many tenants report that they fael that their relationship
with Southdown has actually improved over the past year due to the more personalised service provided.
We will be keen ta maintain this approach.

Eor the buainess as a whele, our prior investmant and planning in robust systams, processes and IT
infrastructure proved to be invaluable when required fo quickly adapt how wa function, With staff
succassiully being able to iransfer to home-working, wa ware able to maintain all key business activitias.
Going forward, we are kaen to build on this pesitive experlence, loaking to offer staff on-going flexible
working arrangements. We will also be investing in a major Digital Strategy that will further transform
how etaff work and how we support our cliants.

Although we will continue to raflect and Identify further learning over the coming year, we balleve that
the key contributing factors to aur immadiate successful management of the pandamic included; decisive
and strong leadership; quick and effactive translation of Governmant advice into practice; clear and
ragular communication with stalf; offering paid absence to ataff required to salf-isolate; developing and
revising crisls managemant plana ahead of evenis occurring (e.g. outbreaks, staff shortages) and
investing in additional resources s required, including at key points choosing to axcead basic
Government guidance o provide maximum protaction to cllents and staff (e.g. Increasing Personal

Protactive Equipment {FPE) lavals).
Southdown I8 now over half way through delivery of its five-year Business Stralegy. Even baefore the
pandemic, we had a comprehensive programme of projects and initiatives. Inevitably, as we were

raquired 1o divert resources and focus on our response to the pandemic, many of our business plan
projects have bean subject to delay, Although we remain committed to achieve our five-year goals, we
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have taken the opportunily lo reflect on the experiences of the past year and raset our business priorities
and targets, details of which are included in this annual progress updata report. Tha kay thema for the
years ahead is bullding on our success over the past year, taking forward bold and ambitious recovery

and business transformation plans.

Finally, although one of our toughest years, it has alao been one of our proudest, where the outstanding
memories are of how stall and clients have been able to truly put Southdown's values Into practice
through immeasurable acts of kindness, generosity and selflessness. My sincere thanks to everyona for

playing their part,

Mail Blanchard
Chiaf Exaoutive

Business Model

Southdown was established as a nol-for-profit organisation In 1972 to meet the needs of vuinerable
people with mental health Issues whe were struggling to access and maintain housing and to support
them to ovarcome the challenges they faced as a result of their disability and to develop fulfilling lives,

For nearly five decadas, we have continued to put this original mission into practice and by expanding
our business activities, we have baan able to maximisa the number of paople across Sussex who are
able to benefit from the services wa provide, and help paople who have a wide range of life challanges.

Although a Registered Provider of social housing (Housing Association), this activity only accounts for
17% of income, the remainder being related to our commissioned care and support services, Our
Business Model and Principla Activities are summarised balow:

To offer vulnerable people the support they need to lead a fuller life

Miasion
Vislon Everyone, no matter what their life experience, background or challenges will
‘have the opportunity to lead thelr life to the full .
Organiaational Help people Be the Shape Increase the Be an Be an
alma in our provider |  baesat number of | excellent, | efficient,
communities of practice paople that fairand | robust and
te have their | cholce and benefit from caring | sustainable
baat life to provide our services | employer | business
deliver | Innovative | and are our
sorvices and tenants
that aoffective
maat sorvices
lecal
) neads
Our Inputs Paople Properties Monay Experience
950 staff 600 homes | £29.3m total income 49 yearsa
What we do Parsonal care and Community based person | Provide aafe, securs
support in centred support and affordable social
accommaodation based houging
sattings :
Clients Individuals and Socially People People with
families who are | excluded and axperlencing learning
homeless or atrisk | vilherable challenges with disabilities and
of homelessnoess poeaple their mental heaith complex
behavioural
neads
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Tenants People with history of Paople with history of FPeople with Learning
homelessnoss mantal health igsuesa Diaabilitiea
Organisational LI Learning Mantal Health Housing Organisational
Struclure Diviaion Disabllity Services Support Support Services
Divislon Division Divisian Diviaian

Ouraare * Provider of Social Housing
sarvices ¥ Homeless Prevention Support

= Community Mental Health Recovery and Employment Services

¥ Ragistored Care Homoes and Supported Living for people with Learning

Dizabilitioa

Ancillary # Client Invelvement and Engagement
servicos ¥ Paoer Support

#* Financial and Digital Inclusion

* Volunteering

¥* Accrodited prﬁﬂﬂﬁr’ of Positive Behaviour Support

# Training and Consultancy
Benafits and ¥# Successful tenancy managemant
outeamas for ¥ Pravention of homelessness
clients and ¥ Improved health, wellbeing and quality of life
tanants # Improved economic and financial outcomes

¥ Safeguarding of personal risks and managing harmful behaviours
Income Rent and sarvice Commissioned contracts Commissioned
Balrcas charge incoma from to dellver support packages of support

aocial houaing units services for individual clients
Surplus Where income exceeds costs, we generate a surplus. We reinvest our
surplus in:

Improving our existing homes and support venues

Develaping and acguiring new aocial hﬂ“llﬂ'ﬂ
Improving the services we offer to our customers

Investmant in atalf, business resources and capltal Infrastructure

Values, Excellence and Co-Production
Underpinning and shaping the culture of how Southdown oparates ara our Core Values;

Valuas

Responsive to need

Wae respond to the changing neads of cllents, local communities and commissioners

Wa track and support the developmant of basl practice and innovation

Wa are optimistic and solution focused and respond calmly and positivaly to resolve issues as thay
arise

Ethical in all we do

We maintain a aet of core values and embad these into averything that we do

We appreciata the privilaged role we have in supporting vulnerable people and always place thair

interaals at the core of all declslons we make
We aim to ba an employer of cholee and offer good benefits and working conditions to our staff

Dedicated to quality
Wa provide high quality personaliged services
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Wa invesl in stalf and managers to ensure that they are skilled, confident and caring
Wa put in place robust mechanisms to monitor the quality and impact of the services we provide
We parform at a consistently high level to deliver contract outputs and outcomes

Value for Money

We offer services that offer good value for monaey for the quality delivered

We continually review and benchmark all oparational and central services cost areas and sat
savings targets

Wa operate sound and robust businesa aystems and processes to maximise afficiency

Focused and stable

Wa work in geographical areas that can be accessed and supported by our core resources
We focus on client groups and service modals where we are confident that we can deliver the
requirad akills, resources and guality

Wa are a not for profit organisation and use any surpluses generated to reinvest in our sarvices,
devalop innovation and anhance our stability and financial security

Al Southdown our values are more than just words on a page, staff live out these values day by day in
their work caring for vulnarable adulls across Sussex, oftan going the axira mile to halp those whom we
sarva, This has been aven more in evidence as staff have come togather to support Southdown's
responsa to the coronavirua pandamic.

Wharaver posaible we seek to adopt bast practice and use the following techniques to ensure that we
continue to daliver excellenca in all wa do.

= Wa ask our clients, tenants and stakeholders how we are dolng on a regular basis

= Wa banchmark our parformance against others and published best practice

= Wa use third parties to assess and audit whather we ara on the right track

= We employ expert staff who bring to Southdown the best of what they have learnaed In thelr
carears

= Should wa make a mistake, we always aaak to learn from it, carryihu oul intarnal reviews and
invaatigations

= We also study what has gone wrong in other similar organisations so that we can learn and keap
changing for the batter

Thesa approaches are core to Southdown's ethos and success and we will again worlk In 2021/22 to
anaura that our values continue to be at the forefront of everything that we do,

— |

Regulatory Information
Southdown Housing Assoclation Limited |s;
= A Public Benefit Entity, as defined in Financial Reporting Standard 102,

= A Registerad Soclety under the Co-oparative and Community Banafit Societies Act 2014 -
ragistration number 20755R. As a Co-operative and Community Benafilt Society, it is registered
with the Financial Conduct Authority and is a non-registarad charity.

s A Reglstered Provider, registered with the Regulator of Soclal Housing (RSH) and Homasa
England = registration number L1828,

=« A member of the National Housing Fadaration — mambarship numbear 2469,
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Southdown I8 regulated by the RSH (Regulator of Social Mousing) and the CQC (Care Quality
Commission). Our support contracts are subject to scrutiny by Local Authorities, Health Authorities and
ather commissioners.

Southdown is fully compliant with the National Housing Federation Code of Governance 2020 and the
R&H's Governance and Financial Viability standards and Consumer standards as they relate to
Registered Providers with under 1,000 units.

Although a Housing Association, we are different from most others in that only a small proportion of our
income is property related - 17% (in 2020/21) is derived from rents and service charges, whilst 83%
comas from contract fees from local authorities and the NHS to provide care and support to individuals
and groups of clients,

ﬁpuraiinq Environment
With the majority of Southdown's Income balng publicly funded through welfare benefit payments for

rental charges and commissioned contracts to deliver care and support services, we are axtramaly
suacaptible to both national and local governmaent policy and strategy changes that impact on resource

allocations,
Current govarnment policies that impact our Business Strategy include:

Tha Office for Natlonal Statistics predicta that borrowing will hit a paacetime high of £303b for
2020/21, Although this s expacted to reduce during 2021/22 as the economy opeans up,
following over a decade of austerity after the last financial crash, there are concerna of the long-
tarm financial Impact of Covid-19 responses on future public sector spending,

During the pandemic, to comply with Government safety guidance Southdown faced
considerable additional cost pressures in care seilings (supply of PPE, staff movement
rastriclions, Ehiﬂdiﬁﬂ of staff Ell‘.‘;.} Owarall tha Lﬁﬂl‘l‘l"‘lﬂ D|EEH|H}‘ Division Eh‘p&ﬂﬂiluf& during
2021-22 was £14.1m, £1.2m above budgat. Southdown did recaiva £613k of additional funding
from commisgionars as pﬂl’l' of Governmant financial support ﬂﬂﬂk&ﬂ&!. But this did not full'_p‘
cover incurred cosls, t‘ﬂﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬂ ina yaar end daficit for the Lﬂﬂl’ﬂ“‘lﬂ DFHEI}“HY Division of £573k.
As wae slart the 2021-22 financial yaar, desplte indications that care homae ﬂUIHEHﬂ& will remain
in forca for the forasasable future, we have yel o recaiva conlirmation of Gﬂﬁﬂl‘lLﬂﬁﬂ additional
funding to fully cover Increasad coata,

In 2020, the Governmant set a target for National Living Wage to reach two-thirds of madian pay
by 2024, with predictions that hourly rate would achieve £10,60, Covid=19 has created significant
shocks to economic and labour markets, with the introduction of furloughing distorting
assessments of wages. Taking into account a range of issues, the Low Pay Commission who
recommend NLW rates, reduced the 2021 level from a predicted £8.06 to £8,91, with an
astimated level in 2022 of £8.42 (6.7% increass) and £10.33 by 2024, National Living Wage |s
used as a key determinate in the annual review of care faes by local authorities, so there will be
i diract corralation between NLW and care feas.

Similar te tha EfﬂWiﬁﬂ down of waga inflation, ﬂ&ﬂ&l‘ﬂl inflation rates have algo reducaed, with CPI
{CGHELIWIEI‘ Pricas lhﬂﬁk} riging by only 0.4% in 12 months 1o FHEII‘LIEI";' 2021. Ag a ﬁﬁgiﬂl‘&l‘ﬁd
Provide of aocial houging, we are subject to a rent cap increase basad on Saplambei's CPI
I:U.E%} plug 1%. Theaa figures are lowar than we had pradictad in our fiva yaar financial pl&ﬂ at
a tima where wea are sealng above inflation Increases in property maintanance and {iﬂ'ul'ﬂlr}ﬂtﬂﬁﬂf
cosata,

In March 2021, the Supreme Court announced their decision that social care staff are not entitied
to recalve national minimum wage (this is the same as NLW for employees over 23) for avery
hour worked, including sleep-in shifts. Although Southdown had already introduced an averaging
of all hours worked to ensure staff pay remained above national minimum wage, we awalt any
potential impact this decision may have on commissionar funding for sleep-ins,
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In 2019, tha UK bacama the first major acanemy In the world to pass laws to end its contribution
to global warming. The target will reguire the UK to bring all greenhouse gas emissions to nat
zaro by 2050, The Govarnmaent has set an additional expectation that all rented properties wil
hava reachad Enargy Performance Gertificate band C by 2030. For Southdown, 35% of currant
homes are balow this level, with predictions that it will require betwean £1.6m - £2.4m additional
invastmant.

We await the final findings from the Independent Review of Bullding Regulation and Fire Safety
and Government intentions to introduce a naw Fira Safaty Bill.

The Government hag a target to eliminate rough sleeping by the end of the current Parliamant
in 2024, with Southdown acting as a local provider for some of the linked initiatives. During the

pandamic, additional 'Everyone In' amaergency funding was made available, facilitating the
housing of rough sleepera In hotels and other temporary accemmaodation. To maintain the

momantum, in addition to the continuation of existing initiatives, a new Rough GSleaper
Accommadation Programme will offer both capital and revenue funding.

NHS Investment in the Mental Health Five Year Forward View and Long Term Plan to improve
and transform community mental health support services, Across the Sussex Health and Care
Partnership, this will see additional investmant of £3.5m through the Transformation Funding
programma,

Raplacemant of Daprivation of Liberty Safeguards (Dol S) with Liberty Pretection Safaguards
ariginally plannad for 2020, now delayed to April 2022,

Continuad Implementation of the NHS Learning Disability and Autism (Transforming Care)

Programme to increase community based housing and care services for people with complex
and challenging physical and bahavioural neads,

Challenges and Risks
Within the five-year strategy and annual progress updates, we have identified the challenges and risks
that face Southdown, We consider these to ba:

™

The inability to recrult and retain sufficlent staff for our lower paid care and support roles (salaries
being restricted by available funding)

Funding pressures, in particular fee inflation not keaping in track with riaing costa (national living
wage salary pressures, building contractor costs, IT licanging Increases atc.)

New opportuniies being available, but often having lower margins and increased client and
commissioning complaxity

Do-ability of jobs, staff reslience and wellba&ing, impactad by increasing complexity of cllent
neada

Responsiveness and capacily of health and adult soclal care to adequately support complex
clisnts once tranafarrad o community aattinga

Far Housing Support services, a move away from prevention to crisis intervention and genaral
reduction in available funding for floating support services

Losa of linked revenue support confracts for our housing unita

Many of these have the potential to destabilise Southdown and are included in our strategic
organisational risk plan, For each risk we have agreed mitigation plans with our Board and regularly
monitor and report on progress to manage negative exposure and impact on the organisation,

As part of the 2021 annual Businass Strategy review process, we have identifiad the level of control and
influsnee we have over these challenges. This will help inform and gulde Southdown over the remainder

of the five yaar Strategy.
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Can Influence, but not in our direct control  Can ehange and In our control

Faoa Southdown cultura
Commissioning intentions Investment decisions
Sarvice specificationa Risk appetite
Compliance Innovation and creativity
Mational Strategy Embracing technology
Local Strategy Busineas Syatamsa
Staff terma and conditions
Staff structures
Client and tenant angagemant

Financial Review and Performance

Even with the huge disruption caused by the Coronavirua pandamic that spanned this entire financlal
year, our financial resllience has enablad the dalivery of another auccessful year, We have sean our
turnover and everall surplus increase during a perlod of Increased cost pressure as we invested heavily
to protect our staff and clients from the impacta of Covid-19, Our diverse portfolio and business madel
remains very strong and with saome dalaya this year, In our capltal Investment plans, we have seen our
level of cash halding increase. Our aperating modal remaina robust and continuas to generate sufficlent
cash to fulfill aur plans te invast in our aervices and grow our Houslng portfolio,

Total Income In the year was £20.3 million (2020 £28.3 milllon); a £1.0 millon Increase, partly due to
£0,6m additional Covid-18 funding from our lecal authority commiasioning partners (Learning Disabllity
division), We have also seen additional income and contract extenslons (Housing Support division
where all services were due to ba compaetitively retenderad) as waell as launching 2 new Maental Hoalth
Wellbeing Centres, Despite £0.4m of annual incoma reductions and contracts ending in our Mental
Health division, we have still achievad our overall, underlying Income growth target of £0,3m (excluding
the additional Covid-19 funding).

Covid-19 has caused a significant impact on our financial parformance, making It quite an exceptional
year that is not sasily comparable te eur normal operating performance, Although, we recelved £0.6m
additional commissionar funding to meat some of tha additional cost pressures arising from this
pandemic, we spent far in excess of this to ensure wa could do all that was possible for our staff and
cliants at this incradibly disruptive tima, We have identified over £1.6m of additional cost, which s
impacted by the Covid-19 pandamie. This Includes paying staff thelr normal wage if unable to work due
to covid or self-islating, an everlime premium to ensure adequate staffing shift cover, as well as
additional infaction control measures and PPE, often doing more than the Government guidance to
protect our staff and clients. As stated In thia raport, we are iImmensely proud of the actions taken by
our staff, which has at tha time of writing, resulted in no Covid fatalities within any of our residential care

sattings.

Operating costs of £28.2 milllen (2020: £27.8 milllon); an Increase of £0.6m, a much lower rate of
increase than our income growth as deapite the additional Covid cost pressures described above, we
have also seen some expanditure raductions throughout this year as many of our services operated
under Lockdown conditions for mueh of the year — meaning we have spent less than expected on travel,
office and properly repair cost as wall as reducad tralning activity, As part of our recovery plan, we wil
of course, be catching up en tha activities Impacted by the Covid-19 restrictions (like staff tralning),
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Aa In previous years, the largest single area of expenditure continues to be on staffing, which accounted
for 78.7% of operating costa this year (2020: 77.4%) — this increase is due to the additional pay cost
presaures and staffing levels this year, Average full time equivalant stall numbers increased during the
year; 685 to 31 March 2021 (2020: 680).

Qvarall, we achieved a net surplus of £1.1 million (2020: £0.7 million), meaning our accumulated total
capltal and reserves increased to £20.8 million (2020: £19.5 million). Thessa accumulaled resarves are
Inveated In Net Assats used to operate the business (mainly proparty fixed assels). Refer to the
Statemant of Financial Position (our balance shaat) on page 34 for further datail on the value of thasa

Net Asaats,

Al tha atart of this financial year, we had planned to spand ovar £1.2m on capital expanditure to axpand
our Housing proparty portfolio, but Covid has caused soma inavitable dalays in this investmant plan. Wea
only apant £0.2 milllon on capital expanditure this year, (2020 £1.9 million). This included urgent
proparty componant renawals, replacemant of adapted vehicles for our learning disability sarvices and
continuing investmant in our ICT and databagse resources. We will catehup an thie delayed invastmeant
plan as wa will be Investing a further £2.1m capital expanditura in 2021/22, including the purchasa of 2
additional Housing proparties as wall as invastmant in our digital tranaformation plans.

Our business remaing robust and our operations generate sufficient cash to allow the continued
investmant In our planned capital programme and lo repay our exisling bank loans. The cash balance
at 31 March 2021 was £5.8 million (2020 £4.2 million). Of this cash holding, £2.5 million, represanting
ovar ona month's oparating expanditure, is treatad as a strategic liguid resarve and the remainder is
available to develop services and improve operaling efficiencies through further investment in our

infrastructura,

Treasury Management

Our funding and treasury activities operate within a framework of clearly defined Board approved
policies, procedures and delegated authorities, Full compliance was achleved throughout the year,
Southdown has adopted The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy's (CIPFA's)
"Treasury Management in the Public Service", as far as it is practical to do so,

Craditor Paymant Policy

We aparate a standard 30 day craditor payment policy that applies te all suppliars unless separate terms
have baan agread when wa anter into binding contracts. We abide by these termas and pay our suppliers
promplly when we are satiafied that the supplier has provided the goods and services in accordance
with agread terms and conditions,

Risk Management

Wa have a good track record of identifying issues and developing strategles to manage risk Impacts
ovar the madium term. A key elemaent of this success is recognising the iImportance of risk managemant
through a clearly defined strategy and framework, Risk can be any svent or combination of avants,
poaitive or negative, which impact our ability to meat strategic objectives or cause us to incur unexpacted

losaes and reputational damage.
Kay alaments of our approach to effective management of risk include;
a  All rr'l:ljnl‘ dpuratic:-hﬂl and utratugit. Figke buil‘lg idantiflied and recordad
s Tha avaluation of riak ia sat in the contaxt of the overall activities of the arganiaation
= Risks are prioritised to ensure that management and resources are foocused on the oritical areas

= Southdown's stratagic approach to risk is based on a clear understanding of tha organisation's
appelite for risk, which is ragularly reviewad and aal by the Board
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= Our Business Strategy Is modelled in our five year financial plan with the Impact of all major risks
assassad as part of downside scenario modelling.

« The combinad impact of multiple risks ia further understood and managed through siress testing
that aims to consider what event or combination of events might ‘break’ the organisation

s Using all aventa that involve or trigger risks as important learning opportunities, keeping issue
and decigion logs during events and holding post event reviaws.

This risk management framawaork 8 bullt upon the following fundamental principles:
« Overall responslblity for rlsk management lies with tha Beard who delegate operational
responsibllity to the Executive Team
= Tha management of risk is a continuous procesas involving regular monitoring and reviewing

s+ The management of risk should be subject to external sarutiny on a periodic basls.

Southdown's internal audil programme provides a useful and objective tool to assess if we have
appropriate controls, governance and risk management systems in place and to highlight any areas for

improvamant,
The Board are confident that appropriate action 8 baing taken to mitigate and/or manage riske.

Value for Money
Wa sirive to be a robust, professional and efficient business, committed to dallvering Value for Monay.
Cantral to this la a commitment to a positive Value for Menay culture that avidences how we meet our
purpose, deliver efficlency and maximise the financial, soclal and environmental returns on all
rasoUrces,

Value for Meney within Southdown does not mean simply deing things at the lowest cost, but
damonstrating how we dellver our vision and values by providing services at the agreed quality
standards, and in the most cost efficient and effective way. Integral to this approach Is ensuring that we
will never inappropriately compromise on health and safely standarda for staff, clients or our properties
purely in pursult of financlal savings.

Value for Money is also one of the standards of the Regulator of Social Housing (RSH), who oversee
our activilies as a Reglstered Provider of soclal housing.

In this section of tha report, we describe how we demonstrate the delivery of value for money, by
comparing our perfermance against peer group performance across mandatoery metrics (RSH acorecard

matrics) and othar appropriate malrica.

Value for money headlines

Of the eight relevant RSH sector scorecard metrics, we have improved our headline performance
in 2020/21 in five of these core metrics. As the majority of thesa metrics are financially driven, there
is m notable impact this year, as we invested resource and diverted focus to safeguarding our staff and
clients from this deadly pandemle, Where possible, we have identified and stripped out the pandemic
impact on these RSH matrics (by exception) to show a more nermal or underlying performance for
comparigon, This adjusted, underlying trend is shown in Table One below,

Two of the three metrics where our 2020/21 perfarmanca has not improvad (Relnvestment % and New
Supply Delivered) are Impacted by the pandemic, whare we have sean delays In our capital programme:
2 property purchases were dus to complete in 2020/21. Both of these metrics would have shown
improvement and more favourable performance against banchmark peer groups, had we not
encountered delays caused by the pandemic. In fact, after allowing for the impact of Covid in the
current year performance, all but one of the RSH metrics would have shown further year on year
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improvement. Our Headline Social Houging Cost per unit shows a small Increasa (1,4%), which |8
primarily due to a reduction in short leased praparlias rather than cost performance.

We also measure our performance against other benchmarked matrics (shown in Table Twe) and
client/tenant satisfaction ratings. Our annual parformance and satisfaction ratings are conaistently high
year on year and when comparad to other providers but we have not undertaken satisfaction survays in
2020 due to the staff focus on additional infection eontrol measures introduced durlng the pandemic.
Wa feel this conslstently atrong performance demonstrates our culture of delivering Value for
Menaey through the achlevement of our core priorities and these core sector metrics,

Housing coat benchmarking and performance

Wa assess progress against our strategy In relation te eur landlerd functions by menitaring our progress
against the key financial metrics developed as part of the RSH Standard on Value for Monay and the
aoclal housing ‘Sector Scorecard’, Since 2017, we have also parlicipated in the Aculty benchmarking
tool for smaller RPs. We have used avallable data from both the Sactor Scorecard and Aculty to
benchmark againal as part of our Value for Money asaesament for 2020/21.

Wa are only able to compare our current year parformance against the Aculty benchmarking data for
2019/20, with the 2020/21 benchmarking matrica enly baing available in the autumn, Although we are
not able to compare our current perfarmance with Acuity, we have included our own internal performance
for 2020/21, comparing this with the pravious year and 2018/18, Comparing our current year
perfermance against prior year benchmarking peer groups I8 a challange, as the financial impact of
Covid-19 has mainly impacted in this current year - which Is why we have also disclosed our currant
parformance without the pandemic impact, to enable a clearer, underlying performance for benchmark

comparison.

Thare are nine sactor scorecard metrics, which we are required to report on as part of the value for
menay standard. One of these is not relevant to us, as we do nol operale non-social housing properties.

Table One below, compares our performance In these metrics across three years and benchmarka this
against the following peer groups;

= Acuity SPBM - Banchmarking club made up of over 150 amaller houging association
providara (with leas than 1,000 units)

# Aculty Supported - A sub group of Acuily SPBM comprising of 24 speclalist, supported
housing providers,

= HouseMark — National benchmarking of larger housing association providers (over 1,000
tnits) made up of over 400 organisations,

Our performance against these metrica |a ahown In tha fellowing tables, along with an outline of our
interpretation of this performance:;

Table One: Parformance against Sactor Scoracard benchmarking matrics
Table Two: Parformance against additional Acuity benchmarking matrica
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Marrative on benchmark performance - Table One RSH Sector Scorecard

Relnvestment % - Our ambition and 5 year buaineaa strategy ia to Incremse the supply of
accommaodation we own. Howaver Govarnmant intervention in the social housing sector has created
some challenges (3 yaara of rent raductionsa to 2020 and the continuad uncertainty with the future funding
regima for supported housing). As a apacialiat aupported housing provider, this has limited our abllity to
dallver our growth aims. Daspite these uncertainties, we continue to Invest In our housing stocl: we have
2 proparty purchases in the pipaline, which hava not completed and baan delayad over the last 12 months
because of Covid, Had we completed these purchases, our Relnvestment rate (5.3%) would have
exceaded our pravious year parformance and would be higher than both SPEM and Aculty Supported
paar groups,

New Supply Deliverad % - We have developed 6 new supported living housing units In this & year
busineaa strategy period (Southdown Court, |ast year) and wa have plana to acquire and develop ovar
40 unita by 2023, Like the Relnvestment performance, this has also baen impacted by Covid delays, If
wa had been able to complete the 2 planned proparty purchases this year, we would have deliverad a
New Supply Delivared performance of 3%, which ls above all our benchmarked paer group comparators,

Gearing % - We have no additional borrowing thia year and also have a higher end of year cash at bank'
balance (due to the Covid delayed property acquisitiona). As this Gearing ratlo Includes the year and
cash holding, this has caused our gearing to improve (we have negative gearing as our cash at bank
balance ia highar than our loan liabllities). If wa had completed the 2 planned property purchases
(resulting In lowar cash holding) this Gearing parformance would have seen a smaller iImprovement this
yaar (to -17%). As a business we currently have very low Gearing performance, which s significantly
lowar than all benchmarked peer groups, We have high borrowing capacity and we plan to use some of
this In the coming year to deliver the planned housing investment (40 units by 2023),

EBITDA MRI interest cover % - Qur ratlo of Interest cover has Increased further In 2020/21 as our
Oparating Surplua increased and bank loan Interest rates reduced following the initial Covid Lockdown,
Wa axpact thia EBITDA to return to ciroa 2,500% after the Covid Impacts, Like Gearing, our Interest cover
ramaina vary strong and 10 times higher than the comparable sector measures.

Headline Social Housing Cost per Unit - This ratio has only seen a small increase this year (+1,4%)
deapite our continued Investmant in our soclal housing properties, Thia increase Is mainly due to a
raduction In short leased properties, rather than cost performance, Our performance continues to be
higher than the smaller Housing Association peer group (SPBM), but our value for money Is
demaonsatrated by our significantly lower operating cost when compared to the other supported housing
provider {Aculty Supported) peer group, Supported housing provider costs are usually higher than the'

mera genaral needs providers (SPBM).

Operating Margin % (social housing and overall margin %) - Both, our social housing and ovarall
operaling margina have Increased this year, The Lockdown restrictions and additional infection control
maasuras to keep our staff and clients safe from the pandemic, have caused extra operating cost, but
wa have alao ssen some delay and saving with other, usual operating costs (staff training, travel and
facilities), The peer group comparisons are difficult as the 2019/20 benchmark comparisons do not
includa the impact of the pandemic, We continue to deliver aparating margins that are aligned with the
Acuity Supported Housing peer group and significantly lower than SPBM margins generated by the
smallar genaral neads providers. This parformance continuas to demonstrate the value wea deliver by

aparating at small margins.

ROGE - Just llke the margin metrics, this rate of return matric has also increased this year, We continue
to saa our underlying ROCE to be 2,6%, which is a batter return than our supported housing peer group,
aligned with the small housing associations but lower than the larger providers (Housemark).
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Narrative on benchmark performance = Table Two Acuity Benchmark Metrica

Overall performance overview — Most of the matrics in Table Two are showing improvement this year,
which Is alao batter than the benchmark comparisons. Only the two property repair metrics have reduced
this yaar, largaly driven by the sarvice restrictions (reduced rapairs under Lockdown), which have bean
caused by the pandemlc, The benchmark comparisons are against the prior year (2019/20)
comparisons, which are pre-pandemic levels and wa expect the Covid impact (reduction) to also be
shown across the sector comparisona whan this data is available (for 2020/21).

Overheads as a % of Turnover - Wa continue o focus on controlling overhead costs, although this
performance is now likaly to increase as we invest in building capacity and embark on a 3 year digital
strategy to enhance tachnology and tranaform how our staff work and support clients, Our overhead
parformance has improvad this year and we continue te compare favourable (lower overhead rate) than
all banchmarked paar groups,

% of Rent Loat to Veida — Wa have dalivered a further small improvement In our lost rent performance
this year and this rent void rate remains lower than all benchmarked peer groups, Volds are a high risk
area for the business, especially when a rent void is linked to a resident with a learning disabllity care
packaga. We have not sustained any Covid fatalities across our residential care settings, howevar, Govid
has impacted our ability to consider referrals and fill these voids, We have therefore experlenced a high
laval of voida in our learning disability services. As part of our mitigating actions, we continue to raise this
isaue with commissionars in relation to their role to help manage the provider market and spead up
making referrals and agreaing funding packages for prospective clients as we recover from the

pandamic,

% of Rant Collected Supported Housing - We have consistently strong rent collaction rates, which has
improvad further this yaar and remains above all banchmarked peer groups In 2016/20.

Planned and Cyclical Repair Costs per Unit - This Includes preventativa maintenance and
replacement of property components, Spend levels have reduced this year, due to the daelays in our
capital programme and property acquisitions following the pandemic and Lockdown of saervicas, The
benchmark comparisons (2018/20) are pre-pandemic levels and we axpact this Covid impact reduction
to ba shown across the sector comparisons in 2020721,

Responsive and Void Repair Cost per Unit = This metric has also sean a samall reduction as client
shialding and services oparating under Lockdown maeant fewer reaponsive repairs (amergencies only),
The benchmark comparisons (2018/20) are pre-pandamic lavels and we expect this Covid impact
reduction to be shown across the sector comparisons in 2020/21,

Other supported housing benchmarking

Sinea 20189, Southdown have also baen a mamber of a specialist housing providera banchmarking elub.
Thia is lad by tha Home Group, with the aim of developing a further sector scorecard apacifically for
supported housing. This sector scorecard builds upon the RSH's VIM matrics and allows cost and
performance comparisons with genaral neads accommodation and between supported housing

providars,

Whilst still enly in its infancy, this supported housing scorecard has provided some opporiunities for
Southdown to externally benchmark the additional costs of developing and operating supported
accommodation as well as capturing its broader social benefits, Qur cost and performance metrics
appear to be consistent with othar specialist providers operating in the fleld,

With our paricipation in existing and new benchmarking clubs, wa will continue to menitor and assess
our performance against our peers across the avallable benchmarked matrica to widen our suite of
maeasures to report on in our Annual Report, We will aim to Improve our own performance year on year
and to excaad our peer parformance in the majority of banchmarked measuras,
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Non-Housing cost banchmarking

As a spacialist supported housing and community care and support provider, our housing activities only
account for 17% of our incoma. Although we avidence our achievemants against the RSH regulatory
standard for our landlerd activities, Valua for Money has far wider considerations due to the diversity of
our other operating activities. To reflact this we also assess and report on Value for Monay for other key
areas of our business as datailad in the following pages.

Staffing

Over tha years, we have successfully implemented a wide range of initiatives as part of our Staff
Engagement Strategy as we aim to be an excellent, fair and caring employer, This year, we hava seen
our stall turnover rate Improve to 16% (21% in 2019/20), which ia better than our target of 18%. Thia
parformance |8 llkely to have been impacted by Covid-19 (typleal for our recruitment rates to improve
during periods of economic recession), but it i difficult to quantify this impact. Our stalf sickness also
improved this year to 4,1% (4.5% in 2019/20), which I8 in line with our target of 4%, although wa have
gean an additional 2,6% absence, specifically due to Covid-19 (self-isolating, shialding or diagnosed)
where we pald staff, their normal (full) wages in line with Government guidance. Alongside other
organisations, we continue to experience very low applications (now fewer than 2 per posl) for care
worker positions, All of these issues have resulted In additional pressure on staff teams to cover for
abaant colleagues and maintain service capacity and quality levels,

Wa eompleted an annual benchmarking exercise of ataff remunaration and terms and conditions againat
key posts with the aim to pay above the median level. Evidence indicated that we were achieving this
when compared to other Community and Veluntary Sector pay rates for frontline support roles whan
coneideration |s given of the overall remuneration package,

Wa awarded 3% annual pay inflation (initially 2%, then a further backdated 1% in-year) and increasad
entry point pay rate for lowest paid LD support workers, All staff received a £220 Covid Resilience
payment. Malntalning and increasing staffing levals to meet demand, continues to be a significant
challenge for our business, which is a sector wide Issue that Is indicative of the very challenging
amploymant market, particularly for care and support roles, Staffing levels remain a key area of focus
for the Board and we will continua to develop and deliver staff engagamant initiatives to Improve our
offer to staff,

Commissioned Contracts

All of the care and support services that we provide are under contract to local authority ar haalth
commissioners. Care and support contract funding accounta for £24.4 milllon (83%) of Southdown's total
income of £20.3 millon, Commissionars use competitive tendering processes, fixed hourly rate
framework agreaments or single provider nagotiations based on cost benchmarking models o arrive a

the best value for monay for services.
For our Community Support Services we do not typically receive inflatienary uplifts during the contract
tarm (normally 3 years), Although we build inflation into original bids, where contracts are further

axtended before retender we do not receive any fea uplift to cover staff and other cost rises and we
increasingly have to raview and reduce service capacity and staffing levels to ensure contracts remain

financially viabla,
In recent procurement exercises we are experiencing Commissioners offering longer contract terms of

batween G-10 years with extensions, Although this is positive in relation to contract and service delivery
stabliity, we will need to ensure that cost inflation is adequately coverad, aither by fee increases or an

appreciation that service capacity will reduce aver the contract term.

Social Impact
Soclal value outcomas achieved by our support services

Through delivery of our operational sarvices, we make a significant impact to the communitios in which
we work, During 2020/21, we supporied over 10,000 vulnerable clients across Sussex to maximise thalr
independance and achieve thair paracnal goals, Each contracted service is monitored and reviewed by
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its public sector commissioner against a sel of quality standards and performance indicators, A key
alament of the review process is to evidence the outcomes that are being achieved as a direct result of

the support provided by our staff,

To demaonstrate the diffarance that our support and housing services have made each year we produce
an annual ‘Impact Raport’, The report for 2020/21 will be published in June 2021 and will ba available
on our wabsita,

in addition to our contracted services, we Invest £44k to fund our elient involvement and quality chacking
central resources, £33k to support our volunteer service and £58K for additlonal financial inclusion advice
for clients and tenants.

Procuremant exercises requira us to complate financial templates of the additional Social Value that we
contribute when delivering services under contract, We are required to report on performance against
these calculations,

Social impact within the Sussex economy

With a total inceme of £29.3 milllon and employing over 950 local paople, Southdown makes a significant
santributien te the local Sussex economy. Waorking within our financial regulations we aim ta prioritise
awarding procurement contracts to local businesses, and with the majority of staff living locally, they

rasinvest thair aalaries to further stimulate the local economy.

During the coronavirus pandemic Southdown has supported a number of other local businesses and
statutory partners, including redeployment and loaning of stalf to help other organisations respond to

tha crisis.

We Invest time and resources to support local professional netwerks and community initiatives as part
of our corporate social responaibllity, Each year we nominate a local charity to support and, staff hold
fundralsing events to raise meney for the nominated good causes, typleally donating around £2k per
annum, This activity was halted because of the pandemic but will be reintroduced as soon as we are

able to.

Value for Money summary

Although we remain committed to continually promote and achleve business efficiency across the
arganisation, we Increasingly appreciate that our abllity to dellver significant ongoing cost savings will be
harder to achleve, and In fact, costs are baginning to rise In some areas. This is particularly true as wa
have already |dentified and delivered substantial savings over recent years, we continue to Incur
mandatery cost Increases due to Governmant inftiatives (including National Living Wage, Apprenticeship
Lavy, Pansion Auto-gnrolmaent, and rant decreases) and have plans to further invast in the gquality of our

housing portfolio and digital transfarmation.
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3. Strategic Plans and Performance 2018-2023

Southdown's five yéﬁi‘ g'ﬁala

In 2018, our Board established an ambitious five year Business Strategy that sets out the organisational
aime up until 2023, This Included dafining the priority areas for focus and investment to deliver
Southdown's mission and valusa;

= Develop more homes for vulnerable people with t.unlill;lullng nhﬁpnn neads
= Secure and protect sufficlent social eare funding to maintain viabllity of
support services

= Daliver more services to support our tenants’ and clients’ lives

= Diversify and remodel services to meet changing commissioning needs and
priorities

« Davelop community health and wellbeing services
= Invest in our staff to grow and develop their skills
« Find more ways te ensure value for money
= Continue to challenge poverty
= Be ready for opportunities

To demonstrate the effectiveness of the Business Strategy to meet our organisational aims we set,
monitar and report againat longar-term measurable strateglc objectives,

Performance against our Five Year Business Strategy objectives
At the end of the third year of our five year strategy we report below on the progress being madae,

Businoss

abjactiva
Financial
sustainability

Competition
and growth

Quality
housing

Maintain
viable long-
term financial
plans and
liquidity

Maximise the
riurmbar of
paopla wa
support

Provide
accommaodatio
n that meots
tenant and

Five yoar atratogic
objective 2018 - 2023
Achieve 2%+ margin by

2019/20

Laarning Disability Division
te deliver up to a 1% loss
margin over tha 8YP
Increase cash reserves to
£6m over five years to
invast in new housing and
triale of new models of
support

Maintain Income and
number of cllants
supported

Achleve £300k new
busineas each year

Davelop or acquire 20+
units of accommodation

Progress during
2020/21

Margin of 3.9% achieved
during 2020/21
Diviaion dalivarad a loss
of (4.2%) during 2020/21
against a budget targat of
o e
Cagh resarves increasod
to £5.8m

Inceme has increasad to
£28.3m

Numbar of clients
supported in 2020421 Is
10,174

We achioved £E738k
gains, but losses of
£422K, resulting in net
gain of £316k against
target of £300k

We have dellvered 6 units
up to March 2021, with
current plans to achleve
minimum of 40 by 2023
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Busineas
objactiva

Quality staff

FrEsources

Quality client

support

Evidencing
our impact

Business
efficiency

1

Goal

commissionar
needs

Raacruit,
devalop and
restain skilled,
confident,
rasilient and
caring staff
and managers

Racognised

as the leading
provider of
quality
services

' Demonetrate

the total
impact of
support
Bervices

Raobust,

affactiva and
valua for
maonay use of
avallable
resources o
anable
business
continulty

Fiva yoar atratogic
abjective 2018 - 2023

Repairs attended on time
above 85%

Repalr satistaction rate
above 95%

Achieve 0%+ salisfaction

levels in annual survey

" Staff turnover 156% or less

Sickness 4% of less

85% staffling lavel cover in
all business araas

iP gold reacereditation
2020

Maintain paying staff fairly

and avolding in-work
poverty for lower paid staff

Achieve ' gn »od' EQE
ratings

All aarvices to achlave
90%+ client satiafaction
ratings In annual survay
_across all areas
Achiave national bast
practice awards

Meet all contract KPls

Publish Impact Report

Cantral costa average of
10.5% over five years

Ta ba in top quartile
supported housing Acuity
Banchmarking

Maintain 1508001 quality
accraditation

Invast In programme of
_nxtnrnnl Flllld";ﬂ nnmnnlnngl

IEUN&? not undartaken In

| Achieved 15%,

| (95.1% In 2019/20),

" 100% of services

Statua

Pragraas during
2020121

Achieved 95.8%

Achlaved 95,6%

2020 due to Covid-19

improvamant from 21%
Achleved 4% (exciuding
E‘,nyld =18 absance)
Based on apand againat
astablishmant wa
achlevad an ovaerall
93.9% staffing covar

Postponed to Spring 2021
due to Covid-19

Awarded 3% nnnunl_;:tn',.lI

inflation (initially 2%, then
a further backdated 1%
in=yaar) and increased
antry point pay rate for
lowast paid LD support
workers.

£220 Covid Resilience
paymant to all staff

Full pay offared for Covid-
ralatad sicknass absance/
salf-isolation

achieved 'Good' rating

Survey not undartaken In
2020 due to Covld-18

| Achieved

Achieved

Achleved

Achlavad 10.2% in
2020/21

| Achieved

“Achieved

Complated
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Blgingas Goal Five yoar atrategic Progreas during Status

ohjactive objoctive 2018 - 2033 | 2020421
against national bast
practica and compliance

Effective Wl led, RSH compliance We ramain fully compliant
Governance | managed, S .
siife and CQC compliance Wiz remain fully compliant
compliant o ot i L Vo ARGt
organisation 100% gas compliance 99.48% (one proparty had

_ |accessigsues)
88% total overall proparty 94.9% Access restrictions
safely compliance imposad due to Covid-19
maant that aoma lowar
riak aleamania unable to ba
_complated

Key e o e R R s
| Achleved target [N 5% within target | | +5% varlance on target [N

One of the above business objective parformance metrics is red rated and three are amber rated, with
all othars baing on track (green rated), The pandemic has, clearly impacted the delivery of some of our

kay priorities and further narrative where we have not achieved the target this year, is as follows:

202021 bought unprecedented operational and financial challenges for our care services, with increased
axpanditure required to keep cllents and staff safe during the pandemic, This caused a significant impact
(increased the lovel of lnss) in the LD division as wa investad heavily (in excess of the additional Covid

funding recelved),

Wa have already outlined earller in this report, the sector wide challenges of recruiting and retaining

sufficient staffing levels in the care and support sector. We have sesn some improvement in staffing
parformance this year (reduced turnover and sickness) but some of this is likely to have bean impacted

by the pandemic (lower appetite of staff to move jobs in this period of uncertainty and receiving full pay
by Southdown for Covid absence), We achieved 83.8% staffing cover this year, which is balow our target
rate of 95%, Most of this staffing shortfall is due to unfilled vacancies in central support and operational
management functions. The LD services achieved the 85% staffing target in 2020/21.

Sallafaction Surveys

A dacialon was made to postpone the 2020 dlient and staff surveys to enable teams to focus on sarvice
dalivary and business support during the pandemic. Survays will resumae in 2021.

Proper

In line with Government advice to limit non-essential access by contractors into properties, a revised
praparty aafety compliance programme was agreed, with monthly reporting to the Exec and Board.

During the year this did lead to some incidents of temporary non-compliance, but with clear risk mitigation
and managamant plans in place, Through careful negotiation with tenants and care stafl, wa were able
to complate checks as soon as possible, At year end, the only areas outstanding relate 1o Thermastatic
Mixing Valves and Portable Appliance Testing, both where Southdown's policy for annual checks
axcaads minimum fraquancy guidance.

Other key achlavements

Despite tha significant and sustalned Impact of Covid-19 across all areas of Southdown, resulting in 43%
of business plan projects belng delayed, paused or cancelled, we have still been able to make some
notable progresa and achlevements:

= Successfully securing housing related support contracts at retendar in Wast Sussex (Pathways
Homas £400k) and Brighton and Hove (Mantal Haalth Fleating Support £380k), although on bath
pocasions the contract sum was reduced
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Launching of two new 'Staying Well' Cafés offering out of hours mental health erlsla pravention
aupport as an alternative to attendance at A&E or referrals to mantal haalth clinlcal teams
Succesaful first year delivery of the Brighton and Have ‘Community Roota' service, with Southdown
acting as lead provider of 18 other voluntary seclor erganisations to tranaform community based
mantal haalth services noross the City

Active Involvement in the Sussex Health and Care Partnership Integrated Care System
davelopment and transformation of community based mental haalth services, with Southdown
representation on local and pan-Sussex delivary and governance oversight groups and boards
Ovaerall net new business gains of £318k against a target of £300k (achleved £738k new business
gains and £422k of contracts ended). Also secured extra Income funding to provide post-Covid
amployment support in 2021/22.

Successful appeal against no fee uplift to our registered care service in Brighton and Hove,
securing award of 8% and an additional 1% for supported living services (2,33% in total)
Developing a readmap and plan for a new three year organisational Digital Transformation
Strategy

Identifying and agreaing terms to purchase and develop a 12 unit supported housing and mental
health wallbeing venua in Brighton and Hove (for completion Winter 2022)

Being selected as preferrad partner by The Rotary Club of Eastbourne to support/match their
£400k fundraleing campalgn to develop four new homas for former homaless people during 2022
Agreaing a ravised five year Asset Management Strategy 2021-26

Daveloping a Houaling Sustainabllity Strategy to enable Southdown to achieve anargy efficlancy
targeta for aocial housing by 2030

Davaloping a new psychologically informed praclice development and support approach 'The
Southdown Way' for implementation across our maental health, housing support and housing
managemant services

Support to European nationals obtaining right to work in UK post Braxit

Ravising our Staff Engagement Strategy, offering additional support options and Initiatives to staff
Including increasing pay award from 2% to 3%, backdated to April 2020, 1% Initial pay award
agreed for 2021/20 and praviding £220 Covid resilience payment to all staff in recognition of the
additional pressuras during the pandamic.

Business Strategy Refresh 2021-2023

As g demonstrated, despite the unprecedented impact of the ceronavirus pandemic during 2020/21, we
continue to make good progress to achieve and axcead the majority of our business strategy objective
targets and plans,

Wa congider that our five year business strategy remains fit for purpose, providing Southdown with a
clear vision and focus of key achlevemants we wish to make up until 2023, but after three years wa have

takan the opportunity to review delivery of our five year plan vision and goals.
QOur vision

At the start of the fourth year of the plan we have taken the opportunity to review and summarise the
vislon for each of our four main operating areas;

243

« Laarning Disability - deliver ‘good’ quality (CQC assessed) care and support sarvices, conlinuing

to focus on clienta with more complex needs, best supported by offering suitable accommaodation
and work anvironmaents, having sufficient staff to provide safé and individually tallored services

Mental Health Services — be the leading Sussex voluntary sactor provider of community mental
health sarvicos - Iuppnmng the |l‘|'|'.ﬂﬂl'ﬂlﬂﬂ' Cara Eyﬂl’&l‘ﬂrﬂ radesign and tranaformation of
sarvices, by acting as the link batwaan clinical and community services

Housing Support — ba the preferred provider for move-on and resetllement housing support,
adapting support models to anable cllents with more complex needs to achieve positive outcomes
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* Housing -
supportad housing

This vislon will ba achiaved by

incraase our supply of quality, safe, anvironmantally sustainable and affordable

« Being an exciting, rewarding and anjoyable organisation (o ba invelved with — a prefarred partnar,

provider and employar

= Continually challenging ourselves to be better

= Steering our own future, aven when we are not always in control of all the factors

= Choosing our priority areas for invastmant
* Developing and delivering 'cutting edge’ support approaches

= Embracing technology and change

= Baing efficiant and dalivering value for monay = 8o we can maximise investmant

= Providing a working culture which is fair, supportive and kind, but still welcomes and enables
people to contribute ideas and hﬁﬂl“‘l}r‘ challange of the status quo

In addition te continuing to delivar on our axisting Business Strategy projects, we have agreed some
additional areas of priorty up to March 2023, These focus on the common theme of 'Recovery and

Businesas Transformation' acroas four key areas:

1. Support Modals

2. Client Exparience

3. Staff Experience, and
4, Operational Processes

Detalled balow are datalls of new project areas that unpin our work over the next two years.

Activity Outcoma/Targoet

Recovery from pandamic

Implamant Digital Strategy

"Ftudunu staff vacancias across
Learning Disability sarvices

Staff Engagement

Davalop haw supportad hmlﬂlﬂﬂ

Respond to new propény
rugulntury guidﬂnbﬁ

Assat Managemant Etrntugy

Rall out The Southdown Way
support model acroas

We use learning from pandemic to improve sarvice dalivary and
hHEII’IﬂﬂB DFIJEBEBEE

Empowaring lllﬂ'ﬂﬂlﬂ' with Ghﬂlﬂ& over where and how they wurk
Connacting aasily with aur clients and each other

Upskilling and supporting people during change and innovation
Upgrading our ayateams, IEIHDHDHE and ICT architacluru

Review and increase starting lnlnrinn
Agrea new long-term overtime rate
Reduce time belween recruitment and new staff commaencing

Emplnymunt

Dnmlmp Organisational Gulture -:hartar
Commission Senlor Leadership Development programme
Impl'umunl; L'Jrgnninnl;lnnnl Dmmlnpmmnt proﬂrammﬁ

Bulld 18 naw homes in our 50" Year {EDEE)

All properties to meet compliance rnquirumunl;n for Hra safaty,
dacent homes and du-nnrhnniuntinn

ﬂﬂ""ﬂ'ﬂ Fﬂﬂﬂlﬂmﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ ml' H” t*ﬁﬂﬂl’ﬂﬂrfﬂﬂﬂlﬂﬂ proparties
Imprave client and ataff Hkﬂ&fiﬁ'ﬂ{‘.& of support
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Further davalop our Positive
Bahaviour Support across
Learning Disability services

Tenant Engagemant

Improva quality of life for clients and our ability lo support more

complex bahaviours

Publish housing purfﬁrmunnu matrics
Increased involvement of tenants in performance oversight and

sorutiny

Appreciation of Commissioning Partners

We would like to record our appreciation for the ongoing support of our commissioning partners; the
local authorities and NHS organisations who progure our services, We firmly believe that developing
credible and lang lasting relationships with these partners, enables us to work collaboratively for the
benefit of our clients, Our main commissioning partners, who we work with include:

« East Sussex County Council
= Wasl Sussex County Counell
= Brighton & Hova City Councll

= Sussex Health and Care Partnership
« Brighton and Hove City Clinical Commissioning Group

= East Sussex Clinical Commissloning Group
« Waat Sussax Clinical Commiaaloning Group

= Primary Care Networks across Sussex
= Sussex Partnership NHS Foundation Trust

= NHS England

= Dapartmant for Work and Pensions
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4. Structur&l Governance and Manaﬂement

Board

Southdown |8 a Registerad Soclety under the Co-operative and Community Benefit Sociaties Act 2014,
whosae llabllity Is limited by shares and ls a Registered Provider with the Regulator of Social Housing.

The Board currantly comprisas of 8 mambaera — all non-executive directors, Membars of the Board are
requirad to hold a single £1 share,

At 31 March 2021, the 10 issued shares ware held by the 9 existing non-executive Board and 1 former
Board member. The Direclors listed on page 3 hold no interast in the share capital of Southdown, Only
new Board members are now admilted as shareholders, Historically, Board members who retired or
rasigned from the Board had been allowad to retain thelr share and remaln In membership of Southdown
if they so wished, bul now thay are askad to agree to thelr share being cancelled.

Jill Garner retired from the Board in September 2020 and we are very grateful for her contribution and
service to Southdown over many years. The Board has a robust ayatem for reviewing membars’ skills,
performance and tenure with a programme for recrultment and succession management in place to
ensure Board skills are maintained and vacancies are filled in a timaly manner,

Board Responsibliities

Southdown follows the principles of the 2020 National Housing Federation Coda of Governance and tha
2018 updated Statement of Recommaended Practice on Accounting Standards for registered social
housing providers,

The Co-operative and Community Benefit Socleties Act 2014 and registered social housing legislation

ragquire tha Board to prepare financial statements for each financial year, which give a true and fair view
af the atate of affaira of the Association and of its income and expenditure for that period.

In preparing these financial statements, the Board Is required to:

= Salect sultable accounting policies and then apply them consistently

= Make judgements and estimates, which are reasonable and prudent

= Siate whather applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material
dapartures disclosed and explainad In the financial statements

= Prapare the financial statements on the geing concern basie unlass It ia Inappropriate to preauma
that the Association will continua in businass

Tha Board ia responsible for maintaining proper accounting records which disclosa with reasonable
accuracy at any tima the financial position of the association and to anabla it to ensure that tha financial
statemanta comply with the Co-oparative and Community Banaefit Societiea Act 2014, the Housalng and
Regenaration Act 2008 and the Accounting Direction for Private Registerad Providers of Soclal Housing
2018. It has gﬁnﬁnﬂ rulpnnuibillty for tlkh‘lg such E'lﬁpﬂ as are reasonably opan to it to BHfBHHBm tha
asseta of the association and to pravent and detect fraud and othar irragularitios,

Tha Board maata regularly to lead, control and monitor Southdown's ovarall parformance. The Executive
Taam and senior management supply the Board with apprapriate and timaely Infermation and attend Board
and subcommittes meatings to provide advice.
The Board undertakes an annual review of Board effectivenass and governance arrangamants and the
following Board Governance Structure has been in place since May 2018:

s A atrateglcally focused Board

« Members are all non-Execs and ramunarated for thelr services

+ Tha Board maats 10 times per annum including two Away Days

» Two Board sub Commillees: Audit & Risk and Remunaration & Nominations (roles outlined
bixlow)
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= Board members have a maximum tenure of up to aix years (although a further extension Is
possaibla in axcaplional circumstances)

The Board and Committes roles are summarisad as follows:

= Board - the main remit is to focus on strategy, compliance, finance, our purpose and
achievements. The Board will also retain oversight of organisational performance, risk
management, as well as human resources mallers, stralegic assel management and

devalopmants.

* The Audit and Risk Committee — has a responaibility for oversight of Southdown's quality
aaaurance activities, including internal and external audit and acruliny of all Southdown risk
managament proceases. This committes also has overalght of all oparational activilies, including

safeguarding,

# The Remuneration and Neminations Committes — with responaiblity for Executive, stall and
Board remuneration and benefits, as well as oversight of Board composition, Including Board
sklills, knowledge and recruitmant.

While the Audit and Risk Commiltes has detailed oversight of the Assoclation's risk management

processes, the Board colleclivaly still holds overall responsiblity for this. Awareness and the
managamant of riak ramaing a cora pﬂl‘l of tha remit of all committees and the Board as a whala,

Autharity ia delegatad to the Chief Executive, the Executlve Team and senior management to implement
atrategy and to lead and manage the day-to-day operationa of Southdown.

Internal Controls and Risk Managemaent

The Board |s responsible for ansuring that adequate systems of risk management and internal control
are in place across Southdown, Thesa systems are designed to manage rather than ellminate the risk
of failure to achieve businesa objectives and can provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance

against material misstatement or loas,
The key means of [dentifying, evaluating and managing the system of Internal controls comprise:

« Aformal approach to risk management, incorporating regular review that alims to identify the key
risks for the business and to put in place aystams and procedures to mitigate and menitor these

risks, This includes comprehansaive rigk strass testing.
« Corporate governance arrangemants, written financial regulations and delegated authorities,
= The use of poliey and procedure manuals that are monitored by regular review.

* Management structures with experienced and suitably qualified staff, which take responsibility
for important business functiona and provide balance and facus within Southdown,

= An anhual, risk-basad internal audit plan alongslde quality assurance measures and practices,
All audit reports are reviewed by the Audit and Risk Committea, which also receives updates on
the Implemantation of agreed extarnal and internal audit recommandations.

= Afive year Business Strategy and Financial Plan. Both are regularly updated to menitor progress
and inform our annual bualnesa planning eycla,

= A comprehansive annual business plan and budget with a menthly reporting cycle that Identifies
variances and their underlying causes, The reporting arrangements also allow the Board and
sanior management to monitor achisvements agalnat Key Parformance Indicators, regulatery
requirements and service objectives, with variances being investigated and acted upon,

= A confidential reporting (whistle blowing) policy, with anti-fraud and anti-corruption policies and
procedures,

= The appraisal and approval by senlor management and/or Board members of all significant
invastmeants, major commitments and new projects in accordance with Southdown's financial and

govarnance regulations.
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The Chief Executive has reviewed the internal control and assurance arrangemaonts by reference to
checks based on the above polnta, No weaknesses weare found in internal controls, which resulted in
matarial losses, contingencles or uncertainties that require discloaure in the financial statements. Tha
Chiaf Executive has reported to the Board that he is satisfiad with the effectiveness of the control

syatams.

Golng Concern

In this Annual Report, we have made reference to the global coronavirus pandemic, which haa
significantly iImpacted the UK threughout this financial year and into the next, with several Government-
imposed national and regional Lockdowna, This pandemic can be life threatening for many of tha
vulnerable clients that we sarve and care for, which In turn, can have a devastating impact on thelr
families. This also brings a significant risk to our business model and income streams If this pandemic
was to translate into increased mortality rates, We have taken a very proactive approach to shielding
our clients and rigorously following or excesding public health and sector guidelines throughout this
pandemic period. The successful management of this crisis within Seuthdown, has resultad in us not
sustaining any Covid fatalities across our residential care settings during this financial year. We belleve,
the robust pandemic response plans Introduced since the initial Lockdown in March 2020 have
significantly mitigated the high financial risks associated with this pandamic. We have seen soma
increased cost exposure during this year, which will continue inte 2021/22 but we remain confident of
this being covered by additional funding secured and our other operating performance. We do not expect
this pandamic to adveraaly Impact on our medium term business model.

Given our actual pandemic experlence of this financial year and after reviewing Southdown's five year
plan, annual budget and based on our business planning and control procedures, Board members are
confident that Southdown Is financially sound and has adequate resources to continue in operational

axistance for the foresseable future.

Approeciation

In spite of the Covid pandemic, Southdown have had a better than expected year and has been able to
navigate the challenges of the pandemic In an agile and safe way to ensure all clients and staff have

baan kept safe and secura whilst maintaining services to our vulnarable clients, during what has haan A
vary difficult time. On behalf of the Board and the Senior Exacutive Team | would like to thank all of our

staff who played a key rele in achleving this, your commitment and flexibility have been absolutely critical
in doing so. Thank you.

Wae look forward to the year ahead as we learn lessons from the pandemic and bulld on our strong
foundations for the future,

Approved by the Board and signed on its behalf by:
ctut
. ) o
il
Jane Claxton

Chair
14 July 2021
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B. Indaeendent Auditor's HeEurt
@ NE}t_:iEﬂ .
Smith aWilliamson

INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SOUTHDOWHN HOUSING ASSOCIATION

Opinfon
We have audited the financial statements of Southdown Housing Association (the *association’) for the

year ended 31 March 2021 which comprise Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in
Reserves, Statement of Financial Pasition, Statement of Cash Flows and the notes to the financial
statements, including significant accounting policles. The financial reporting framework that has been
applied in their preparation s applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including FRS
102 “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” (United Kingdom

Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

I aur ﬁpirﬂﬂﬂ, the financial statements:

& glvn a true and fair view of the state of the association's affairs as at 31 March 2021 and of its income
and expenditure for the year then ended;

= have been properly prepared In accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

s have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Co-operative and Community
Benefit Socleties Act 2014, the Housing and Regeneration Act 2008 and the Accounting Direction for

Private Reglstered Providers of Social Housing 2019,

Basis for opinion

We condueted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {UK) (1545 (UK)) and
applicable law, Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report, We are independent of
the association in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements, We belleve that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the Board's use of the going concern basis

of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements I8 appropriate,

Based on the work we have performed, we have not {dentified any material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant deubt on the association's
ability ta continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial

statements are authorised for {ssue,

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the Board with respect to going concern are described in
the relevant sectlons of this report,

Other infermatien
The other information comprises the information included in the Repart of the Board and Financial

Statements, ather than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon, The Board is
responsible for the other infermation contained within the Report of the Board and Financial Statements,
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the ather information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon, Our respansibility 15 to read the other infarmation and, in doing
o, consider whether the other information {5 materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the course of the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we
idEI‘II:if)r such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required (o determinge
whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial statements themselves. If, based on
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the wark we have performed, we conclude that there s a material misstatement of this ather
information, we are required to report that fact,

Wa have nothing te report in this regard.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Co-operative and
Community Benefit Socleties Act 2014 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:

A satlsfactory system of control over transactions has not been maintained; or
the association has not kept proper accounting records; or

the financial statements are not in agreement with the books of account; or

we have not recelved all the Information and explanations we need for our audit,

Responsibilities of the Board
As explained more fully in the Board's Responsibilities set out on page 26, the Board is responsible Tor

the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view,
and for such internal controls as the Board determines is necessary o enable the preparation of financlal
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statoments, the Board is responsible Tor assessing the association's ability Lo
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Board either intend to lguidate the association or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so,

Auditer’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
Our abjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

free fram material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance 1s a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with 15As (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statemoents,

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations, We design
procedures in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect
of irregularities, including fraud, The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting
irregularities, including fraud, i detailed below:

We abtalned a Eﬂﬁﬂm' U“df-‘“tﬂndlﬂﬂ of the assoclation's legal and regulatary framewoirk through
enquiry of management concerning: their understanding of relevant laws and regulations and the entity's

policies and procedures regarding compliance. We also drew on our existing understanding of the
association's industry and regulation.

We understand that the association complies with the framework through:
= Updating operating procedures, manuals and internal controls as legal and regulatory

requirements r.hnngr:;
= A risk assessment framework and register that includes regular review and seruting by the Board

and the Audit and Risk Committee;

= An annual assessment of compliance with regulatory standards as applied to Registered Providers
and enforced by the Regulator of Social Housing: and

= The Board's close oversight through regular board meetings and compliance reporting

In the context of the audit, we considered those laws and regulations: which determine the form and
content of the financial statements: which are central to the assoeciation's ability to conduct its business;
and where failure to comply could result in material penalties, We identified the following laws and

regulations as being of significance in the context of the Assoclation:
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s FRS 102, the requirements of the Co-operative and Community Benefit Socleties Act 2014, the
Housing and Regeneration Act 2008 and the Accounting Direction for Private Reglstered Providers
of Sacial |'|Du5'|l'|ﬂ 2019, in reapect of the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements;

s Health and safety regulations; and

+ Regulatory standards as applied to Reglstered Providers and enforced by the Regulator of Social

Haousing,

We performed the following specific procedures to gain evidence about compliance with the significant
laws and regulations above:

s Performed a review of board minutes to identify any indicators of known or suspected non-
compliance with significant laws and regulations; and
= Reviewed any correspondence between the Regulator of Social Housing and the association,

The senior statutory auditor led a discussion with senfor members of the engagement team regarding the
susceptibility of the association's financial statements to material misstatement, including how fraud
might occur. The key areas identified as part of the discussion were with regard to the manipulation of
the financial statements through manual journal entries.

The procedures carried out to gain evidence in the above areas included;

s Testing of a sample of manual journal entries, selected through applying specific risk assessments
npplied based on the assoclation's processes and eantrols surreunding manual journal entries; and
= reviewing and challenging estimates made by management;

A further description of our responsibilities is available on the Financial Reporting Council's website at:
www, (re,org, uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor's report.

Use of our repart
This report is made solely to the association's members, as a body, In accordance with section 87 of the

Ca-operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014, Qur audit work has been undertaken so that we
might state to the association’s members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's

report and for no other purpose.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility te anyone other than the association and the assoclation’s members as a body, for our
audit work, for this report, or for the opinfons we have formed.

Nexta S ¢ DUl ouanon

Mexia Smith & Willlamson Data: | '2‘
Statutory Auditor Z0(1
Chartered Accountant

Cumberland House
15-17 Cumberland Place

Southampton
Hants
5015 2BG
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6. Financial Statements

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 March 2021

Motas
Turnover 1
Othar Income 1
Total Income -
Leas; Oparating coats
Operating surplus
Interaat receivable and aimilar incoma =}
Interest payable and similar charges 7

Surplua and tolal comprahensive incoma for the year

All activities are classed as continuing.

Tha notes on pages 37 to 52 form part of these financial statemants,
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E£'000

28,673
G180

20,202

(28,154)

1,138

(30)

1,117

28,265

(27,579)

GG

22

(46)

662




Statement of Changes in Reserves

Inoome and Rovaluation Tatal
axpanditura rasarva
feaarve
£'000 £'000 £'000

Balanos as at 1 April 2018 16,826 2,007 18,863
Surplia from atatemant of comprahanaiva 862 - 82
incoma for the yoar
Transfer fram revaluation reserve to Incoma and 11 {11} -
oxpenditure reserve
Balance at 31 March 2020 17,499 2,026 16,528
Surplua from statemant of comprahansive 1,117 . 1,117
income for the year
Tranefor fram revaluation resarve to incoma and
expenditure reserve 11 {11) =
Balanee at 31 Mareh 2021 18,827 2,015 20,842

a3 Southdown Housing Association Limited | Finaneial Statements to 31 March 2021 Iwum nouthdownhousing.org



Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 March 2021

Flxed Assots
Housing properties & day centre = depreclated cost
Cithaer tangible fixed asaots

Total Tangible Fixed Assols

Curront Assota

Dablora
Cageh at bank and in hand

Craditera: amounts falling due within one year

Net Current Assots

Total Assote loss Current Liabilities

Craditors: amounts falling dus after mara than ane year
Nut Assols

Capital and Resorvoes
Shara capital

Incoma and Expanditure reservi

Raevaluation resarve

Total Capital and Roserves

The financial atatemaents on pages 32 to 62 ware approved by the Doard of Southdown Housing Association on

141 July 2021 and were aigned on bahalf of the Board by:

Jana Claxion
Chair

Phil Cliftlands
Board Mambear, as Chair of tha L
Aiellt and Risk Committes

Wikki Hayward-Cripps
Secrotary

a4 Soulldawn Houalng Assoclation Limitad fFInnnulnI Statemonts to 31 March 2021 | www.aouihdownhousing.org

Motes 2021

11 5,756

12 (3,921)

13 {7,678)

20,648

3
18,627
2,016

20,646

////// L,
( e

2020
£'000

19,902
4,178
24,080

1,808
4,206

B 1 D 14
(2,687)

T am7

27,307

17,499
2,026
18,620

—




Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 31 March 2021

Motes 2021 2020
£'000 E'000
et cash generated from operating (1 1,905 818
activitios
Canh flow from investing activities
Acquisition, conatruetion and works to (87) {1,073}
housing propeities
Other fixed asset additions (143) (852)
Racalpt of new grant = 668
Interaat recalved 9 22
Proceads on disposal of fixed assels e o i
Mot cash used in investing activities o (221) (1,344)
Cash flow from financing activities
Rapaymant of borrowings (104) (101)
interest paid {30) (48)
Net cash used in financing activities C(134) (147
Incroase/{Decrease) in cash and cash 1,680 C(er2)
aquivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of 4,208 4,078
yonr
Gash and Cash Equivalents at end of year {iiy i _:l'l"a"'E"E T 4,208
ah Saulhdown Housing Assacistion Limited | Finaneial Statemaents to 31 Marah 2021
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 March 2021

I} Reconciliation of operating surplus to net cash flow from oparating activitios

Oparating surplus for the year

Dapraciation

Amartisation of government grants

Increase in debtors

Increase/{Decrease) in creditora

Net cash gonorated from operating activities

i) Cash and cash equivalent

Cash at bank and In hand

Analysis of movement in net debt

Cash
Ovardrafl

Total caah and cash
pguivalanta

Bank borrewinga die
within 1 year

Bank borrowings dus
in more than 1 year

Total borrowings

Mot debt

2021 2020
£'000 £'000
1,138 GaG
870 530
(08) (78)
(344) (235)
620 (84)
1,006 818
2021 2020
E'Q00 E'Dog
i e 208
At 1 April Cash flows At 31 March
2020 Other non- 2021
cafnh
changjea
E'000 E'D00 E'000 E£'000
4,208 1,660 - 5,758
1} s - ]
4,208 . 5,758
(104} 104 {101} (101}
(1,018) . 100 (816)
(1,120) 104 (1) (1,017)
3,086 1,654 m 4,738

Bothdown Houlng Assaclation Limitod | Financial Statoments to 31 Maroh 2024
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7. Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Accounting pelicies

Southdown Housing Assoclation 8 a public benafit entity incorporated under the Co-operative and
Community Benefit Socleties Act 2014 in the United Kingdom and ia a reglsterad provider of soclal housing
with tha Ragulator of Soclal Housing (RSH).

Basls of accaunting
The financial statemants have bean preparad in accordance with UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice

(UK GAAP) Including The Financlal Reperting Standard 102 (FRS 102) and the Housing SORP 2018
Statement of Recommended Practice for Registered Social Housing Providers and comply with the
Accounting Direction for Private Registered Providers of Soclal Housing 2019, Tha Association moats the

dafinition of a public banafit entity as defined by FRS 102,

The financial staterments are prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of
cartain housing proparties at the date of transition under the ‘deamaed cost’ option of FRS 102.

The principal accounting policles of the Asacciation are sat out balow,

Significant judgements and estimatos

The preparation of financial statemants In conformity with generally accepted accounting practice requires
managamaent to make estimates and judgemants that affect the reported amounts of assals and liabllilles as
wall as the disclosure of contingent asaata and liabllities at the balance sheet date and the reported amounts

of ravenuss and expenses during the repaiting pariod,

Significant management judgemonts
Tha following are the significant managemant judgemants made in applying the accounting policles of the
Ansociation that hava the most significant effect on the financlal statements:

Impalrmant
Moat of Southdown's tenants qualify for Housing Benafit, where thelr accommodation continues to be

racognised as supported housing, with the tenants receiving a linked support package. Where. support
sarvicea are decommissioned or are de-linked from specific units of accommeodation, tenants ara likely to
transition from Housing Banafit to Universal Cradit for their housing costs, Although there are additional
challanges for Southdown with the operation of Universal Cradit, Southdown believes cora rantal coats will
continue to ba mat by the banafita ayatem and there will be no Impalrmaent of the value of the Assoclation's

proparty portfolio.

 for

Impalrment purposes
Southdown aggragates the costs of all property units in an individual addreas whan consldering impairmaent,
This s desmaed appropriate givan that Southdown's properties are domuostic in scale and oftan include sharad

facliitos.

Eatimation uncortalnty
Information about the key estimates and assumplions that have the moat significant effect on recognition and
measuramant of asasta, lablitlas, Income and expenses is provided bolow,

italisation of proparly costs
%?Eﬂaut of a complated building bought from a third party Includes the cost of any professional fees neaded

io complete the purchase, togather with any VAT, if applicabla, When a fully completed bullding Is purchased,
Soulhdown ascribes 46% of the total cost to land, with the remaining 55% being apportioned to bullding shel
and tha various componant alemants. Tha split of the 55% portion acroaa the componaent alemants ia based
on a stock condition survey which |s commisslonad prior to purchase and which identifies the cost of
raplacemnant of all of the componant alemants In the bullding. The survey alse identifies when tha companant
slomant will ba dus for replacemant, The estimated current value of the componant is than caleulated using

thia information, with the balance baing ascribad to the proparty shell.

Whan a property s bullt by Southdown, the final build cost will includa the costs of the bulld itself, together
with any fees and VAT as applicable. Land will have a separate valua — either brought forward in Southdown's

a7 Southdown Housing Assacintion Limited I Finanelal Statemanta to 31 Mareh 2021
www. southdownhousing.org



books if thi site was already ownad by Southdown or from a separate purchase where the price is identifiable.
The build cost is apportionad across bullding shell and components by the quantity surveyorfbullder,

Whaen a property already owned by Southdown undergoes substantial remodeling, any remaining net book
value of properly components baing replaced is written off, Tha cost of work undaertaken ia apportionad acrosa
components and property shell by the quantity surveyor/builder, with a separate amount balng estimated and
exponsed to represent the coat of eyelical and planned maintenanca baing brought forward as a resull of the
reanovation,

Pariod of amortisation of grants
Social Housing Grant or other grant obtained as part of the funding for a purchase or build will assumae the
same usaful life as the bullding shell of the project to which it relates,

Usaful llvis of assets
Southdown ascribag standard lives to its assels based on a combination of practical experience coupled with,

in the casa of propery components, experience from other housing assoclations and published Information
from surveyors. In some cases, such as solar panels, we use the life ascribed to the panaels by the
manufacturer and which was used when assessing the economic case for purchage, Four yaara |8 chosan
as the asset life for general computer equipment to reflact the relatively short life of such assets drivan by
Ghﬂnﬂﬂl in technology, as much of the actual wearing oul of the undarlying assel. Howevar, longor life
specialist software applieation ayatema are ireated as having an assel ife of up to 10 yvears.

Southdown estimates that the residual value for all of its depreciated assats at the end of thelr useful life will
be zora,

Southdown uses a relatively long life for our propaerty core atructure at 125 years, This is bacause many of
our proparties are period properties of a typa that will laat, IF propaly maintained, for this langth of ima, All of
our propartiea are alao of a high atandard of conatruction uaing conventional matarials and we maintain our
proparties to a high standard, which will support thair ife expectancy. We also balieve that there will always
ba demand for our propary given the popularity of living on coastal towns whare most of our propaerties are
situated and the general proximity of our Sussex base to Londan.

The vast majority of our debt is with quasl Government bodies such as Local Authorilies or Glinical
Commisaioning Bodlea and thus our faea related bad dabt ia nagligibla,

Because of the nature of the clients wa house, most of the rent dabts are settlied directly by Housing Benefit
and thus do nol incur problem debts. In relation to debt due directly from tenants, we review the debtors
ledger sach month for any debt we might consider doubtful. Because of the supported housing nature of our
business, we have a good knowledge of each and every cllent and can make judgaments concerning the
likelihood or otherwise of collecting any non-current dabt, Wae Identify any apacific problam rent dabla and
categoriaa tham as high rak, In which case wa provide 100% of the debt or madium sk in which case we
pravide for 50% of tha dabt, The balance of tenant rent deblars athar than currant debt are provided at 26%.

We apply the same process for tenant recharge debis but in this case provide 60% of the general debtor
balance, based on our practical exparience of collecting this type of debt.

Leasehold dilapidations
Wae provida for loasehold dilapidations whare our business sirategy indicates that we will seek o exit a

parlicular leasae at a future date, Dilaplidations are provided aking inte account sur knowledga of how much
it might cost (o paint and decorata a site bofore hand back or how mueh it might cost to strip out amandments
wa have madae (o the site during our lenure in order to return it to e orlginal condition.

I o
Total incoma includes Turnover and Othar Incoma, Turnover Includes rental and aarvice chargo ineome fram

regidential and commarainl propertles in reapect of the year and any othar incoma auch as legacios recolved
in the year, Additional grant and furlough Income araing for the additional coata incurmad as o result of the
Coronavirus pandemle are ahown aaparately as Other Incoma. All fasa and grants receivable from looal
authorities In respoct of revanue are cradited to the Statement of Comprahansive Income in tha same perlod
as tha expanditure to which they relate. Grants recelved for housing properties are recognised in iIncome on
a aystematio basis over the life of the proparty to which It relates.

a3 Southdown Houslng Association Limited | Financial Statements to 31 March 2021
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Housing properties
Southdown acoounts for its expenditure on housing properties on a historlc cost basis, with the exception of

those properties where deemed cost at 31 March 2014 has been substituted for the original historlc cost.
Southdown accounta for ita expanditure on housing and day centre properties (sxcluding shared ownarahip
properties) using component accounting, Undar componant accounting, the housing proparty Is divided into
those n"lﬁj&l' componants, which are conaiderad (o have substantially differant ugeful econamic livea, Thasa
components are then depreciated ovar tholr individual useful sconomic lives. The particular componania
identiflad by Southdown and their respective useful economic lives are as follows:

Cora structura 125 yoars

Root _[B0yers

Windows 26 yoars T
| Baihrooms 25 yoara B

Electrios i 26 yoars

Healing systems ) 25years

Lifta 26 yoars

Solar panels 20 yoars

Fire sprinkier systems 20 years

Kitghans 20 yoars

Bollers 15 yoars o

Whare a separately identiflad and depreciated component of an existing property Is replaced, the carrying
valua of tha componant is axpenaad and the cost of the replacement componant capitalised,

Depraciation
Frashold shared ownarahip proparties are depreciated on a straight line basia over thalr axpactad usaful

aconamic fe of 125 yaara, Freahald land ia not depraciated,
Mo depreclation Is pravided on housing properties in the course of construction.

Leasahold housing properties and land are depreciated over the remaining term of the lease or useful
gconomie life, whichevar ia the shorter,

Depraciation 18 charged on a straight line basla over the expected useful econamic life of the other fixed
masats, which are as follows:

L.ensehold offices - Bell Lane, Lewas 85 yoars
| Office furniture and equipment years
Malor vahioles B yoars
| SOt suiprnt hd Sfiears 4 yoars, or up to 10 yeara for longer life applications

A transfar s made from the Revaluation Resarve to the Income and Expenditure Reserve on an annual basis
for any differance batwean the actual depraclation charge and that which would have been incurred If the

housing propaerties had baen hald at thelr historlo coat.

Impairmant
Housing proparties are assessed for impairmant when there is an indicator of impairmant. Whaore indicators

are Identified, an assessmant for impalrmaent |8 underdaken comparing the asset's ‘sarying amount’ to its
‘recovarable amount’, Where the carrying amount of an asset is deemad to exceed its recoverable amount,

ile asant |3 written down,

1] Southdown Houslng Assoolalion Limited | Finanolal Statemaents to 31 Maroh 2021
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The recoverable amount 18 tha higher of the falr value of the asset (less estimated cost to sell) and the 'value
in usa' of the assat based on its service potential. The resulting Impairment loss |s recognised as expanditure
in tha Statemant of Comprahanaive Ineoma, Whare an assot is deemad not to ba providing service polantial
to the arganiaation, ita recoverabla amount 18 tha higher of the value in use and its falr value less costs to
gall,

In estimating the value in use of an asset based on s sarvice potential, Southdown baliaves that a ready
market for the types of speciallst properties we use does not exist. Depreciated Replacemant Cost ia tharafora
deamad to equate to the cost of bullding an equivalent asset (as adjusted for depreciation).

Government Grant
Soclal Housing Grant (SHG) is recelvable from Homes England (HE), and is utilised to reduce the capital

costs of housing properties, including land costs,

The Association has taken advantage of transitional rellef for deamed cost In respect of a numbaer of
proparties and all grant in respect of these properties on transition to FRS 102 has been ireéaled under the
parformance modal and raleased to the Income and Expenditure reserve. Subsequent to the date of
transition, Governmant Grants received for housing properties are recognised In Inctome over the useful life
of the housing property structure on a pro rata basis under the accruals model, The unamortised alement of
the govarnmant grant Is recognised as deferred capital grant in craditors,

Granta due from other governmant organisations such as local authorities or health bodies ara treatad in the
aame way as Social Houaing Grant,

Grants relating o revenus are recogniaad in the Statement of Comprahansive Incoma ovar the sama pariod
as the uxpundituru to which thay relate, Until the rvenua granta are recogniaed aa incoma they are racorded
as llabilities,

On aale of a property, Government Grants may be repayable but are normally available to ba recyclad and
ara craditad to a Recyclad Capital Grant Fund and are included in the balance sheat in craditors,

if thare I8 no requiremant to recyele or repay the grant on disposal of the asset, any unamortisad grant
remaining within credilor ia released and recogniaad aa incoma in the Statemeant of EDmPI'ﬂhEI'IEIU'B Income.

Major Repairs
Major repairs are charged to the Statement of Comprahansive Incoma as incurrad,

Tazation
Southdown has charitable status qualifying for exemption from Income and Corporation Tax. A certificate to this

affact has been received reim HMRG,

Penalon Conts

Southdown operates a Group Parsonal Panslon Scheme with Aviva, Employer contributions are charged to the
Statement of Comprehensive Income when payable. Southdown alge has "Direction” atatus with the NHS
Pansion Schama, which is an unfunded multi-employer final salary pansion schame. As such, it I8 not posalble
to separately identify asseta and liabllities relating to Southdown and so, In accordance with FRE102, the achamae

Ia nocounted for as if it was a defined centribution achamae,

Thi NHS achama ourrently has a shartfall of assets comparad to liabilitles and a defict paymeant plan which has
baan agread between the participating employers and the achama, In line with FRS 102 requirements, this
paymant plan has been recognised as a llability in the Statement of Financial Position and Is measured at the
raporting date by discounting future cash flows at the rate of a high quality corperate bond, The unwinding of the
discounting is recegnised as a finance charge in the period to which it relates.

Loased assots and operating leases
Southdown holds varlous oparaling leases for housing properties and office premises, The rentals pald are
chargad through the Statement of Comprehensive Income in accordance with the lease arrangements as thoy

are ineurrad,

Value Added Tax
Southdown i not regiatarad for VAT and therefore all expensaes are stated inclusive of VAT,
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Sharod ownerahip
Southdown historically undertook somae shared ownerahip arrangements, whereby Southdown disposed of an

Intarast, usually batween 27% and 68%, in housing units to persons who ocoupy them. The occupler normally
has the right to purchase further equity tranches at the current valuation up to 100%.

In line with the requiremants of SORP 2018, all shared ownaership properties are aplit bolwaaen fixed assets and
current assats, The proportion of the split is determined by the parcantage of the praparly (o ba sold undaer a first
tranche sals. The split batwean fixed and current assets at the financial year and is mada by reference o the

bat information available,

Subsequent tranches sold (‘stalrcasing’) are reflected in the operating surplus as a surplus or deficlt on
tdisposala of fixed assets,

Financlal Instrumanis
Financlal assets and financial llabilities are recoegniasd in the balance sheat when the Association becomes

a party to the contractual provisions of the instrumant,

Trada and oihar debiors and craditors are classifiied as basic financial instrumanta and are meaaurad at inltial
racognition at transaction price, Debtors and creditors are subsequently measured at amartised cost uaing
the effective interest rate method, A provision s established when there s objactive evidence that the
Association will not be able to collect all amaunta dua,

Caah and cash equivalents are classified as basic financial instrumaents and comprise cash In hand and at
bank, ahort-term bank deposits with an original maturity of thres months or less and bank ovardrafts,

interest bearing bank loans, overdrafta and othar loans, which maeat the criterla to be classified as basic
financial Instruments, are initially recerdad at the present value of cash payable to the bank, which is ordinarily
aqual to the prncuudn received nat of direct iaaue coatd, Theaa liabllities are uubuuquuntlv measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate mathad,

The affactive interast rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows through the expectad
life of the financial assaet or liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on

inltial recognitian.

Non-basic financlal Instruments are recegnised at fair value uaing a valuation technique with any gains or
loages baing reported as a surplus or deficit.

Galng Concari
Thess accounta are preparad on tha basis that Southdown remalns a going concern. Soulhdewn prapares

a five year business stralegy, which I8 underpinned by a risk stress tested, five year financlal plan that
demonstrates the organisation has appropriate controls in place fo manage the risks faced, to safeguard Its
ananta and to ansura medium term commitmants and labilites can ba mat,

Wa have considered the impact of the Coronavirus pandemic, which does bring a significant riak to our
business modal and incoma streama If this pandemio was to translate into increased mortality rates, We have
taken m very proactive approach to shielding clients and rigorously following public health and sector
guidalines. As a result of this, Seuthdown has asen low Covid-19 Infection rates and with robust pandemic
reaponae plans In place, we belleve this significantly miligatea the financial risks associated with this

ndemic, We recognise there |s some exposurd o increased cosls from this pandemiz, but we remain

confident thia will ba coverad by avallable funds.

On this basiz, and as wa do not expect to lose significant levals of income, coupled with our solid liquidity
and low gearing, we do not believe this pandemic will adveraely impact on our madium term business modal
and are confident that the preparation of the financial statements on A golng concern basls remalns

apprapilate,
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2. Social Houging Income and Expenditure

2021 2020

£'onn £'o0n
Goneral nesds housing
Rants receivable net of identifiable service charges 2,008 3,023
Sorvice charges recelvable 1,877 1,815
Raevenue, capital grants and other income 128 192
Total Social Housing Incoma 4,790 4,750
Social housing aclivities expendilure (4,047) {4,233)
Operating surplus on soclal housing activities 743 BT
MNet aurplus on accial housing activitiesa 800 350
Rant losses from volds {118) {121)

Ag Southdown Houslng Association Limited | Flnanclal Statomaents to 31 March 2021
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3, Directors’ emoluments (including key Management Personnel)

The Directors are defined for the purpose of emoluments as the non-executive Board mambers, the Chief
Exacutive and other members of the Executive reporting directly to the Chiefl Execulive, The amoluments of
these Individuals, who are also regarded as key management personnel, were as follows;

Expcutive team emalumaents

2021 2020
E'000 £'000
Emalumants (including benafits in kind) B63 537
Panalon Contributions ML ' -1
892 678
Non-execiitive Beard mambar amolumonts
2021 2020
£'000 £'000
Emalumants including travel axpenses
Jana Claxton 0 B
Phil Cliftlands & i
Grag Falvay 6 g
Caroline Hamblett 3 a
Baverly Hone 3 a
Fauling Ford 3 .
Gragma Allinson 2 -
Craig Jonos 2 -
Alysha Burrell 2 .
Jill Garnar (retired 23/08/20) 2 3
Halen Parry-Bawen (resignad 11/08/20) 1 1
Rachaal Swann (resigned 22/01/21) 1 .
Nick Dayes (resigned 26/04/2020) - 4
Steve Danson (resigned 28/02/20) - 1
o 5 Wl : a5

Employer National Insurance relating to Key Management Personnel

2021 2020
£'000 £'000
Execulive team 70 67
Meon-axaoutive Doard mambara o = —_—a
70 67
41 Southdewn Houslng Association Limited | Financlal Statemonts to 31 March 2021
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4. Directors’ emoluments (including key Management Parsonnel) continued

Thae Chial Execulive's pansion contribution from the amployar 8 10% (£12,301) of his gross salary, being In
line with atandard Southdown Housing Group Personal Panalon Scheme arrangemants existing at the time
the Chief Executive joined the Schomae,

Emaluments (sxcluding penalen conlributions) include amounts pald to:

2021 2020
E'000 £'000
Highast pald director 125 123

The number of stalf who recalved emoluments and compensation for loss of office during the year
(including pension contributions) in the following ranges were:

2021 2020
Mumbar Mumber
Salary Rangoes
£40,001 - £60,000 ; 5
£70,001 - £80,000 - 2
E80,001 - £00,000 a 2
£90,001 - £100,000 7 f
£100,001 - £110,000 . .
E131,001 - £140,000 1 1
2021 2020
E'000 E'000
Expanaes reimbursed to directora not chargeable to United
Kingdaom incama tax & i |
44 Southdown Housing Association Limited |Flmnnlnl Statomonts to 31 March 2021
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4. Employee information

Tha averaga monthly number of full time equivalent persons, based on 37 hours per week, including
directora (but axcluding the non-execuliva Board mambirs) smployad during the year was

2021 2020
Mumbaor Mumbaar
Average full time aguivalont persons 605 680
Stall conts E'000 £'000
Wages and aalaries 19,788 10,986
Soclal aacurity cosls 1,610 1,487
Pansion costs (Note 20) 789 nGw
22,154 21,342
5. Surplus on erdinary activitios
2021 2020
£'000 £'000
Surplus on ordinary activities s stated after charging:
Operating lease rentals — land and bulldings g1 840
Dapraciation of other fixed assets am 200
Dapraciation of housing / day eantra proparties d4b 330
Auditor's remunaration in capacity as auditors 18 14
Auditer'a ramunaration for other aarvices = .
6. Interest receivable and similar income
2021 2020
£'000 £'000
Bank and unlisted invesimants === rer
7. Interest payable and similar charges
2021 2020
E'000 £'000
interaat on loans and overdrafla 30 48
R T
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8. Tangible fixed assets

Cost at 1 April 2020

Additions -
Components

Dispoaals

At 31 March 2021

Dapraciation and
Impairmant at

1 April 2020

Charge for year
Eliminated on disposal

At 31 Mareh 2021
Mot book valua at 31

March 2021

Mt ook value at 31
fdarch 2020

Housing Short Sharod Day  Total
Propertles  Leaseheld  Ownership Contre
Haoiialng Propuortios  Propoerties
Proportion
£'000 E'0D0D E'000 E'000 E'000
20,448 104 1,820 919 23,788
71 i - 16 a7
(12) - v (4) (18)
20,504 104 1820 931 23360
3.000 104 135 57 3,386
az2 - 12 11 345
{12) . - (4) (16)
3400 104 147 64 3,716
17,104 - 1,673 867 19,644
17,356 = 1,885 gG2 18802

The net book value of Houslng Properies comprise: Freeholds £12 880,000 (2020: £13,088,000) and Long
Leassholda £4,224,000 (2020: £4,257,000). The total axpanditure on repalrs to existing properties charged to
tha Statemant of Comprabansive Income in the year waa £341,000 (2020 EAG8,000), An amount of £87,000
(2020: £1,714,000) was capltallsad In the year, representing the value of component replacements and other

bullding wark.

Adl
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9. Other tanglible fixed assets

Coat mt

1 April 2020
Additions
Disposals

At 31 March 2021

Dapraciation at

1 April 2020
Charge for year

Eliminated on
disposal

At 31 March 2021

Mat book value at
31 March 2021

Mat bool value at
31 March 2020

Officos Computer Furniture Motor Total
Equipment and Fittings  Vehicles
£'000 E'Do0 E'000 E£'ann E'000
3,740 1,779 E11 23 8,270
- 102 12 29 143
. (# (13) (41) (57)
T aras g B0 219 6,366
a4 1,183 422 136 2,082
az 138 a1 30 231
i (3 {(13) (41) (57)
373 1328 440 126 2,266
3,376 5EO 1 B4 4,090
3040 GAG aa 2 14] 4178

Offices Includes one Ereshold office £374,000 (2020: £378,000) and one Leasshold office £3,002,000

(2020: £3,030,000)

10. Dabtors

Amaounta falling due within one year

Rent arrears

Lass: Provision for bad and doubtful debts

Ml rant arrenrs

Prapayimanti
Oithir dsbtors

4F

2021
£'000

2020
£'000

Southdown Houslng Assoclation Limited | Financlal Statemants to 31 March 2021
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11. Cash at bank and In hand

Current and deposit accounts

2021
E'000

5,449

Corporate appointes - client accounts 307

5756

2020
E'000

3873
233

4,200

Corporate appointes — elient accounts contaln funds owned by cllents which are managed by

Southdown on bahall of thoss clients who do not have

12. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

2021
E'000
Corporate appointas = clisnt aceounts 307
Trade craditors 462
Other creditors 489
Other taxation and soclal seourity 509
Housing loans repayable 101
Other aceruals and deferred incoma 1,192
Deferred capital grant (Note 14) s
Annual Leave acorual B 214
3,31

Al

tha capacity to manage their own finances,

2020
£'000

233
04
418
478
104
861

a5
130

2 6897

Soulhidown Housing Association Limitad | Finansial Statements to 31 Mareh 2029
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13. Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

2021 2020
E'000 £'000
Houging loans 816 1,018
MHS Pansion craditor 4 82
Dafarrad capital grant (note 14) 6,678 &7
7,676 7,860
2021 2020
E'000 £'000
The Housing loans are repayable by inatalmants as
follows:
Less than one yaar 101 104
Belwean ona and two years 48 101
Botwean two and five yeara 160 162
in five yaara or more To8 763
1,017 1,120

The loans are repayable over the term of the loans, which vary between 20 and 26 years, ending
balween 2022 and 2038, Since August 2020, interest is only charged at a varlable rate, currantly
batween 1,71% and 1.74%. Prior o August the fixed element of loan was charged at 6.3%.
Housing loans are securad by fixed charges on Individual properties with a carrying value of
£3,281,000

14. Deferred capital grant and recycled capital grant fund

Doferrad Capital Grant

2021 2020
£'000 £'000
At 1 April 6,046 6,140
Releaged to Incoma In the year (85) (78)
Recycled grant . 226
New grant recalved in the year e - B89
At 31 March 8,761 6,846
2021 2020
£'000 £'000
Amounts to be released within one year 88 a5
Amounta to be released In more than one year 6,676 676t
6,761 6,846
Al Southdown Housing Assoclafion Limited | Finanelal Statemants to 31 March 2021

www, nenthdensnbiouning, org



Recycled Capital Grant Fund

2021 2020
£'000 £'000
ALT April . 226
Interest applisd i i
Grant recycled - (226)
At 31 March e i
15. Share capital
2021 2020
¥ £
Allotted, lasued and fully pald during tho year
At 1 April 0 I
laauad during the year & 2
Cancelled during the year {4) (n
At 31 March 10 ' 9

Each Board mamber of Southdown holds ona £1 share, which carrles no dividend rights, with the balance
baing held by a previous Board membar, Unless otherwise agresd, Board members' aharea am
cancelled upon thelr resignation from the Board, Only sharsholders have the right to vole al the AGM,
speclal or general meetings,

Tha £3,000 balance disclosed in the Balance Sheet ralates to accumulated share capital reserves of
Southdown,

16. Capital commitments

Capital expenditure authorised by the Board but not contracted for: Vernon Gardens £656,000; Orlando
House £480,000 and Lewes Road £850,000 (2020: Nena), all funded from existing cash reasrves,

17. Contingent llabilities

Thara are no contingent llabilities (2020 Enll)

Bt Southdown Housing Association Limited | Financial Statements to 31 Marah 2021
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18. Operating leases

Soma properties and equipmant are hald under nen-cancallable operating leases, Soulhdown had
outatanding commitmanta for future minimum paymaents under nan-cancellable operating leases as

follows:

2021 2020

Land and  Land and
Bulldings  Bulidings

E'000 £'000
Less than one year 172 167
Bolwean one and five years 134 184
Alter five yaara 515 485
818  B46
19. Accommadation in management
Mumbaer of units Caora Low Coat Tatal In
Supported | e Home Managemaent
Housing Ownership
At 1 April 2020 BTG a2 22 G286
Met movemant (38) - - (36)
At 31 March 2021 530 32 2 B9

20. Pensions

Southdown operates a Group Peraonal Pansion Schame with Aviva. Employer and employee contributions
are paid monthly to Aviva who administer the scheme on bahalf of the Trustess. Employer contributiona of
batwaen 4% and 10% are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income In the year to which thay
relate and are pald over to Aviva on a monthly basis. The monay I8 investad in appropriate fundes as
determined by each member of the scheme. In addition to the schemae above, several staff who have jolned
Southdown In pravious yeara under TURPE arrangamenta remain membars of the NHS Pansion Schame.
Southdown has Direction Body Status with the NHS Pension Schama and contributes 14.38% of ralevant
amployess’ salary 1o this schama as an amployer contribution.

Tha employer's contribution amounted to £758,723 in the year ended 31 March 2021 (2020 £868,767). At
this year and, accrued punulun chargas amounted to E124,704 (2020, £122,080),

21. Legislative provisions

Southdown Is governad by the pravisiona of the Houalng and Regenaration Act 2008 and the Co-operative
and Community Banefit Sociaties Act 2014,

| Sauthdown Houslng Assoclation Limited | Financial Statements to 31 Mareh 2021
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22. Controlling parties

There are no controlling parties connactad with Southdown.

23, Related parties

There are no related parly transactions, other than as disclosad in note 3.

Z4. Reaervesa

Ravalualion Reaarve - Repreasnta the difference batwaan tha valiation of completad housing proparties
and their histarical cost carrying valuo (nol of depraciation),
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